ﬁ%,: g Tnited States 'Etpa’ttmtnt of Justice -

OFHCE OF THE ASSOCIATE ATTORNEY GENERAL

WASHINGTON D.C. 20530

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 0ld Receiver Road . '~
Frederick, Maryland 21701 .

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

¢ This is my response to yo
: vonvarning the Dallas buv_;‘xw_,

1 have forwarded a copy of you

Burewdu's POIPA Branch, but do fiot believe ' thﬁt’any

Wi e

s i‘ further substantive commént from this Office- ‘would be

i appropriate at this time. Rest assu rer, that
i f am auking Me, Hubbell to make a pa t ar effort to
& tiv ate any material pertaining to the r 3t of the
(1 "Lurbetone” once she begins her actua iew of Kennedy
L dbsdassination records.
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